Kathy Larkins //ﬂ;/ D j) hns . KO\/(@\‘)

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@googie.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:25 PM

To: Kathy Larkins

Subject: DCP Module #10 Exam - Part 2 - Rehearsal Planning & Implementation

Thanks for filling out DCP Module #10 Exam - Part 2 - Rehearsal Planning &
Implementation

Here's what we got from you:

B R R S A T T e

DCP Module #10 Exam - Part 2 - Rehearsal
Planning & Implementation

Please enter in your DCP Coordinator or Approved Proctor's email into the space below.

Email address *

k2@zducks.com

Participant Information : : :

Participant Name *

Karen Johns

Chapter *

Gem City



MM

YYYY

2021

Classification: *

Director/Co-director
Assoc/Asst. Director

Candidate

The time is six weeks before regional competition and three months before the annual chapter show.
The chorus is competing. Write your plans for one regularly écheduled, three-hour evening rehearsal.

* 5

6:30 - 7:00 Physical and vocal warm-ups, goals for evening 7:00 - 7:30 Guests; review 2 show songs, finding and
working problem areas; if time, a brief choreography review 7:3,0 - 8:30 Rqr{ contest package, finding and working
problem vocal/musical areas 8:30 - 8:45 Business meeting; fun activity or energizer 8:45 - 9:20 Choreography
review/contest songs; work choreo (no singing): work choreo with singing; review problem spots 9:20 - 9:30 Run

contest package; recap night's work, give notes on things to work on throughout the week, answer questions about
music 9:30 Dismiss
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